

## Dr. AMJAD MAHMUD HUSSAIN

### Personal Information

**Office Phone:** [+90 6514375](tel:+906514375) Extension: 1120

**Email:** [amjad.hussain@marmara.edu.tr](mailto:amjad.hussain@marmara.edu.tr)

**Web:** <https://avesis.marmara.edu.tr/amjad.hussain>

**Address:** Marmara Üniversitesi İlahiyat Fakültesi Mahir İz Cad. No. 2 Üsküdar/İstanbul

### Biography

Amjad M. Hussain was born and raised in Norway. He later travelled to the United Kingdom where he completed his A-levels and higher education, including his doctorate. He went onto work as a Lecturer in Religious Studies at Trinity University College, Carmarthen and later as a Senior Lecturer in Islamic Studies at Trinity Saint David, University of Wales, United Kingdom. He is currently an Associate Professor in the Faculty of Divinity at Marmara University, Istanbul, Turkey. His many publications include the books, 'A Social History of Education in the Muslim World: From the Prophetic Era to Ottoman Times' (2013), 'The Study of Religions: An Introduction' (2015), 'The Muslim Creed: A Contemporary Theological Study' (2016), 'Islam for New Muslims: An Educational Guide' (2018), and 'Islam and Psychology' (2020). He has also written numerous book chapters and journal articles that have been published in the United Kingdom, United States, Malaysia, Pakistan and Turkey.

### Education Information

Doctorate, University of Wales, Lampeter, Theology and Religious Studies, Islamic Studies, England 2002 - 2006

Post Graduate, Trinity College, Carmarthen, Theology and Religious Studies, Religious Education, England 2000 - 2001

Under Graduate, University of Wales, Lampeter, Theology and Religious Studies, Islamic Studies, England 1997 - 2000

### Foreign Languages

Turkish, A2 Elementary

Norwegian, C2 Proficiency

English, C2 Proficiency

Hindi, C2 Proficiency

Arabic, B1 Intermediate

### Dissertations

Doctorate, An Analysis of the Social History of Islamic Education from the Prophet's Period through to the Ottoman Era, University of Wales, Lampeter, Theology and Religious Studies, Islamic Studies, 2006

### Research Areas

Social Sciences and Humanities, Theology

## Academic titles / tasks

Visiting Lecturer, The Muslim College London, Islamic Studies, 2019 - Continues

Associate Professor, Marmara University, Faculty Of Theology, Philosophy And Religious Sciences, 2014 - Continues

Associate Professor, Istanbul 29 Mayıs University, Faculty Of Economics And Administrative Sciences, Department Of Political Science And International Relations, 2017 - 2020

Assistant Professor, The Muslim College, London, Islamic Studies, 2013 - 2014

Assistant Professor, University of Wales, Lampeter, Theology, Religious Studies and Islamic Studies, Islamic Studies, 2010 - 2014

Lecturer PhD, Trinity College, Carmarthen, Theology and Religious Studies, Religious Studies, 2004 - 2010

## Professional Experience

Erasmus Coordinator, Marmara University, Faculty Of Theology, Philosophy And Religious Sciences, 2018 - Continues

Erasmus Coordinator, University of Wales, Lampeter, Theology, Religious Studies and Islamic Studies, 2010 - 2012

Erasmus Coordinator, Trinity College, Carmarthen, Theology and Religious Studies, 2004 - 2010

## Articles Published in Journals That Entered SCI, SSCI and AHCI Indexes

- I. **Islam and Education: The Manipulation and Misrepresentation of a Religion.** By Lynn Revell  
Hussain A. M.  
British Journal Of Educational Studies, vol.60, pp.447-448, 2012 (Journal Indexed in AHCI)
- II. **Muslim Theology and Religious Studies: Relational, Practical and Interfaith Dimensions**  
Hussain A. M.  
Religious Education, vol.104, pp.239-242, 2009 (Journal Indexed in AHCI)
- III. **Recent Western Reflections on Islamic Education**  
Hussain A. M.  
Religious Education, vol.103, pp.579-585, 2008 (Journal Indexed in AHCI)
- IV. **Towards solving the Crisis of Islam in Higher Education**  
Hussain A. M.  
Journal Of Beliefs & Values-Studies In Religion & Education, vol.28, pp.267-272, 2007 (Journal Indexed in AHCI)
- V. **Islamic education: why is there a need for it?**  
Hussain A. M.  
Journal Of Beliefs & Values-Studies In Religion & Education, vol.25, pp.317-323, 2004 (Journal Indexed in AHCI)

## Articles Published in Other Journals

- I. **The Muslim Approach to the Study of Religions**  
Hussain A. M. , Noh M. A. C.  
International Journal of Advanced Science and Technology, vol.29, pp.3462-3470, 2020 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- II. **The Muslim Theological Perception of the Scriptures of the Ahl al-Kitāb**  
Hussain A. M.  
Malakand University Research Journal of Islamic Studies (MURJIS), vol.1, pp.9-19, 2019 (International Refereed University Journal)
- III. **The Development of a Multi-Ethnic and Multi-Religious Society in Malaysia**  
Hussain A. M. , Sulong R. H. R. , Abd Rahman M. Z.  
Journal of Al-Tamaddun, vol.14, pp.105-115, 2019 (International Refereed University Journal)
- IV. **A New Era for Turkey: The Attempted Coup of the 15th of July**  
Amjad H., Ayten A.

International Journal of West Asian Studies, vol.9, pp.1-11, 2017 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

- V. **The Relationship between Religiosity, Environmental Orientation and Environmental Behaviour: An Empirical Study with Turkish and British Muslim Samples**  
Hussain A. M. , Ayten A.  
Marmara Üniversitesi İlahiyat Fakültesi Dergisi, vol.53, pp.27-44, 2017 (National Refreed University Journal)
- VI. **The Study of Islam and Religion in British and Turkish Higher Education**  
Hussain A. M.  
Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi İlahiyat Fakültesi Dergisi , vol.30, pp.251-258, 2013 (National Refreed University Journal)
- VII. **The Study of Quranic Teaching and Learning: A Review in Malaysia and United Kingdom**  
Hussain A. M. , Ghani U., Noh M. A. C. , Suhid A.  
Middle-East Journal of Scientific Research, vol.15, pp.1338-1344, 2013 (Journal Indexed in ESCI)
- VIII. **The Need for an Islamic Social History: A focus on Islamic Education**  
Hussain A. M.  
Muslim Education Quarterly, vol.24, pp.1-11, 2011 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- IX. **Muslim Theology and Religious Studies in the Western Academia**  
Hussain A. M.  
Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi İlahiyat Fakültesi Dergisi, vol.22, pp.1-7, 2009 (National Refreed University Journal)
- X. **British Muslims and the British Understanding of Islam**  
Hussain A. M.  
Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi İlahiyat Fakültesi Dergisi, vol.18, pp.7-14, 2007 (National Refreed University Journal)

## **Books & Book Chapters**

- I. **Psychology and Islam**  
Hussain A. M. , Ayten A.  
M.Ü İlahiyat Fakültesi Yayınları, İstanbul, 2020
- II. **Humility and Its Importance on the Process of Spiritual/Religious Counselling and Care**  
Hussain A. M. , Ayten A.  
in: Theologie des Zusammenlebens: Christen und Muslime beginnen einen Weg, von Bernd Jochen Hilberath (Herausgeber), Mahmoud Abdallah, Editor, Springer, London/Berlin , Berlin, pp.241-253, 2020
- III. **Islam For New Muslims: An Educational Guide**  
Hussain A. M.  
Erkam Publications, İstanbul, 2018
- IV. **The İlahiyat Faculty: The Quest for Pedagogy**  
Hussain A. M.  
in: Yüksek Din Öğretimi, Z. Şeyma Altın, Editor, Ensar Nesriyat, İstanbul, pp.159-170, 2018
- V. **The Muslim Creed: A Contemporary Theological Study**  
Hussain A. M.  
Islamic Text Society, London, 2016
- VI. **The Study of Religions: An Introduction**  
Hussain A. M.  
M.Ü İlahiyat Fakültesi Yayınları, İstanbul, 2015
- VII. **A Social History of Education in the Muslim World: From the Prophetic Era to Ottoman Times**  
Hussain A. M.  
Ta Ha Publishers, London, 2013
- VIII. **The Formation of Islamic Education in the West**  
Hussain A. M.

in: The International Handbook of Interreligious Education, K. Engebretson, Marian de Souza, L. Gearon & Gloria Durka, Editor, Springer, London/Berlin, London, pp.235-248, 2010

**IX. Jesus in Islam: The Classic Texts**

Hussain A. M.

in: Jesus Beyond Christianity: The Classic Texts, Gregory A. Barker Stephen E. Gregg, Editor, Oxford University Press, London, Oxford, pp.140-149, 2010

**X. Faith Guides for Higher Education : A Guide to Islam**

Hussain A. M. , El-Alami K.

Subject Centre for Philosophical and Religious Studies, Leeds, 2005

## **Refereed Congress / Symposium Publications in Proceedings**

**I. The Ilahiyat Faculty: The Quest for Pedagogy**

Hussain A. M.

The International Congress on Higher Religious Education, İstanbul, Turkey, 16 - 19 November 2017, pp.159-170

**II. Tarbiya in the City of Madina**

Hussain A. M.

Muslim Faculty of Advanced Studies Conference, Norwich, England, 21 September 2013

**III. Islamic Theology and Religious Studies within the Context of Muslim Education**

Hussain A. M.

International Conference on Islamic Education, University Kebangsaan Malaysia in Collaboration with Trinity Saint David, Swansea, England, 19 - 21 July 2011

**IV. Islam's role in the Middle East: Specifically in the Context of the Palestine-Israel Conflict**

Hussain A. M.

War and Religion Conference, Swansea, England, 08 February 2007 - 08 February 2008

**V. Islam, Why is there a need to study it in Higher Education**

Hussain A. M.

Islam in Higher Education, Birmingham, England, 29 - 30 January 2005, pp.18-19

## **Other Publications**

**I. Online British Library - Discovering Sacred Texts: Prayer in Islam**

Hussain A. M.

Other, pp.1-10, 2019

## **Expert Reports**

**I. International approaches to Islamic studies in higher education**

Hussain A. M.

HEFCE, pp.93, Leeds, 2008

## **Activities in Scientific Journals**

Al-Adwa Journal, Lahore, Pakistan, Committee Member, 2020 - Continues

Islamiyyat Journal of Islamic Studies, The National University of Malaysia., Advisory Committee Member, 2020 - Continues

Al-Idah Journal, Peshawar, Pakistan., Committee Member, 2020 - Continues

Malakand University Research Journal of Islamic Studies (MURJIS), Evaluation Committee Member, 2019 - Continues

Journal of Islamic Research, Ankara, Advisory Committee Member, 2018 - Continues

Marmara Üniversitesi İlahiyat Fakültesi Dergisi, Committee Member, 2016 - Continues

İnönü University International Journal of Social Sciences (INIJOSS), Advisory Committee Member, 2012 - Continues

### **Scientific Consultations**

Wung Research, Project Consultancy, Marmara University, Faculty Of Theology, Philosophy And Religious Sciences,  
Turkey, 2018 - 2019